Auckland DHB
Chief Executive’s Office

Level 1
AUCKLAND Building 37
DISTRICTYT HEALTH BOARD Auck'and City HOSpita'

Te Toka Tumai PO Box 92189

Victoria Street West

Auckland 1142

Ph: (09) 630-9943 ext: 22342
Email: ailsac@adhb.govi.nz

30 August 2019

Re: Official Information Act request — Youth involvement in CAMHS and Oranga Tamariki

I refer to your Official Information Act request dated 20 August 2019 requesting the following
information

I'd like to request some information about the Kari Centre CAMHS please. I'm doing research about
young people involved with CAMHS and Oranga Tamariki.

Can you please answer the following questions for Kari Centre regarding each of these three groups:
1. All young people aged 14-17 years over the last 2 years
Please see table attached for this information.

2. All young people 14-17 over the last 2 years also involved with Oranga Tamariki (if this is
possible)

It is not possible from the high level of dataset used, to determine if a client has been “involved”
with Oranga Tamariki.

3. All young people 14-17 over the last 2 years referred by Oranga Tamariki

a) How many have been apen to Kari Centre (including for referral only)?

b) What was the percentage of HONOSCA (aka MHSmart) admission scores in each of the
severity ranges?

c) What was the percentage of HONOSCA (aka MHSmart) discharge scores in each of the
severity ranges?

d) What was the percentage of cases declined at referral stage (ie no KAPA)?
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e) What was the percentage of cases closed after KAPA?
f) What was the average length of involvement with the Kari Centre?
g) What was the average number of consultation/liaison HCC entries?

Please see table attached for this information.

1 trust this information answers your questions.

You are entitled to seek a review of the response by the Ombudsman under section 28(3) of the
Official Information Act. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be publiished on the
Auckland DHB website.

Yours faithfully
&' W/\——Q—‘J

Ailsa Claire, OBE
Chief Executive
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